

FHP Accounting KMs

From: "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>
To: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2017 08:05:58 -0400

Morning Bill,

Coverage consistently cited the Auditor General's key themes, focusing mainly on the fact that "anticipated \$4 billion more in interest payments than if the province had borrowed the funds directly", with other themes focusing on the structure being "needlessly complex" as well as Ontario using "improper accounting".

Most pieces were negative, with outlets striking a balance between the two viewpoints (Ottawa Citizen, Globe and Mail, Toronto Star).

We will continue to monitor, with a focus on the Ottawa News Sources, as requested.

Top Line KMs:

- Our government respects independent officers of the legislature, and values the important perspective they bring.
- With that said, we do not agree with the assertions and conclusions expressed in the Auditor General's Fair Hydro Plan report.
- Ontario has a strong track record of producing high-quality financial reports on a timely basis and continues to present the province's finances fairly and accurately and in accordance with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards.
- In developing the Fair Hydro Plan, we consulted with third-party experts - like KPMG, EY and Deloitte - to provide advice and ensure that we had done our due diligence.
- We looked to other Canadian entities, like OPG and Hydro One, both of whom use rate-regulated accounting.
- The Fair Hydro Plan is in accordance with Public Sector Accounting Standards and ensures the goals underlying the program are achieved in a cost-effective manner.
- And when I say goals of the program, what I am really saying is ensuring that energy in Ontario is more affordable
- I know that the Minister of Energy will be eager to speak to the policy benefits of our Fair Hydro Plan, and remind this legislature of the intended purpose of the policy in the supplementary

Sebastian Prins

Issues Manager and Legislative Assistant

Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals, MPP

President of the Treasury Board

sebastian.prins@ontario.ca | Desk: +1.416.212.1369 | Cell: +1.416.845.8237